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United Nations Development Programme
Regional Bureau for Europe and the CIS
Regional Service Center 


Date:		Monday, July 26, 2021
Reference:	UNDPIRH-RFP-202111-M4EG -Event ID 0000009882
Subject:	Clarification Letter 3
Deadline:	22-Aug-21 @ 05:19 AM (New York time)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all Offerors and posting on relevant procurement websites in accordance with our standard practices. 

	Clarification Note:

	No:
	Question
	Answers / Corrections

	1
	Could you specify and elaborate on the operational aspects of the Urban Learning Center? Would  urban learning center be established as a physical hub or just as an on-line platform/medium?  Would you expect bidder companies to budget for the physical and operational costs of the urban  learning center in the scope of this project?  
	The Urban Learning Center will be an online platform, however, there will be in-person sessions planned as needed in-country or regionally (mainly Istanbul hosted). Hosting the platform and such technicalities will be covered by UNDP, hence the bidder will only include the personnel/expert/team costs. Travel (once resumed) costs will also be covered by UNDP.

	2
	Could you provide detailed information about the delivery of the learning through Urban Learning  Center? Would you expect bidder company to actually deliver the training to the trainers and/or  municipalities? If yes, how many hours of training/modules are expected to be delivered?  
	It is expected that the provider designs, in collaboration with the EU and UNDP, a learning programme for the local authorities that are members of the network. This is likely to be a hybrid programme where some sessions are online while others in person. The provider is expected to take part in delivering the programme for some pilots that can then be taken over by UNDP country office colleagues or local/national providers. As is noted in the deliverable 5 in the Terms of Reference, we envision a Training of Trainers approach to also move learning from provider to UNDP and EU colleagues at the regional and country level. 

	3
	In the RFP, it is stated that the required team should be composed of minimum 3-4 experts. Is  there any maximum number of experts and/or man-days to be budgeted by the bidder company?  
	No maximum number of team members or days. This will be judged on the basis of the correlation between proposed team/work days and work plan of the bidder.



All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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